AUTOCLAVE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
1. Can you send pictures?  Pictures are attached in the solicitation.

2. Who did the recent repair attempt?  This information is not pertinent to this solicitation
3. What was the cost of the recent repair attempt? This information is not pertinent to this solicitation and is unavailable.

4. Are there any comments from the manufacture (Thermal Equipment Co.)?  No.
5. Is there a record of the soil type under this area? Soil information is attached to the solicitation
6. Were there any original soil testing preformed prior to installation of the Autoclave? Soil information is attached to the solicitation
7. Have there been any soil samples taken below the concrete since the original installation? Soil information is attached to the solicitation 
8. Are there any drawings of the door hinge?  The manufacturer will not provide the door hinge drawings.
9. Are there any drawings of the door pedestal?  All available drawings for the door pedestal have been provided and are attached to the solicitation.
10. Are there any drawings of the door foundation?  Door foundation drawings are attached to the solicitation.
11. Are there any drawings of the autoclave foundation? Door foundation drawings are attached to the solicitation.
Are there any drawings of the building foundation? Yes, these drawings are listed on the title sheet of the initial autoclave installation, as well as an additional drawing, all of which may be made available upon direction from  appropriate NASA personnel. 
12. Are there any drawings of the door stiffening plates?  No.
13. Are there any soil analysis? Yes those are in the solicitation
14. Is the design package for the previous modifications available?  Everything available to NASA relative to the previous repair attempt is attached to this solicitation.  
15. Was the soils test performed directly under the existing door support slab?  Yes, a soil boring, designated “B-2”, was taken very close to the  door hinge support pedestal location.  See geotechnical report for additional data. 
16. Was the location of the adjacent drain lines in the area considered when designing the door support footing?  Yes.
17. What is the design load for the door support and footing? The door hinge support footing was designed for a vertical load of 66,000 lb.    The door steel support column was designed by others.    
18. What is the current type of bearing used to support the door? Hinge with a copper wear plate.   Is there a drawing available?  The manufacturer will not provide the door hinge drawings.
19. Was the bearing type changed from the original equipment manufacturers design?  No.
20. Was the design of this bearing analyzed prior to adding the additional door structure?  Unknown.
21. Did the design of the door support and slab include the additional door structure?  The door hinge support footing was designed and constructed prior to the additional  door structure fabrication, and thus, the additional door structure weight was not a consideration  during hinge footing design.    The door steel support column was designed and fabricated by others.    
22. Was the original equipment manufacturer consulted when designing the additional door structure?  No. 
23. The locking ring was modified with a bevel in certain areas, was this modification approved by either ASME or the original equipment manufacturer?  No.
24. Were the existing autoclave door hinge arms analyzed for the additional stresses due to the added door structure?  Unknown.
25. Are the manufacturers Operation and Maintenance Manuals available? No.
26. Is a complete set of Manufacturers drawings available?  NASA has asked the manufacturer for all drawings. Not all drawings were provided to NASA. The manufacturer will not agree to allow any of their drawings to be posted with this solicitation.
27. What are the manufacturer’s recommended procedures for adjusting the door position?  That information is not available to NASA.
28. Were the mating surfaces of the lock ring wedges and their alignments checked?   No.  If so, what was the condition?

29. Was the condition of the pressure and heat seal checked?  No.  If so, what was the condition?

30. Were any of the lugs or flange welds checked for cracks by NDT method?  No.  If so, what were the results?

31. Was the hydraulic power unit checked for proper operation of the rams that open the door?  i.e. pressure regulator, control valve operation, etc. During a recent check of the hydraulic unit/locking ring system, the hydraulic unit was functioning properly. The door locking ring was able to easily rotate towards the open position but would not completely rotate to the fully closed position. Settling of the door is believed to be a contributing factor which the vendor is expected to resolve .
32. Were the door lock lever, local low pressure indicator, and door limit switches checked for proper operation? All these systems (except as noted in #32) are functioning properly.
33. Has a gantry system for the door been proposed or discussed previously? No answer
34. Was the alignment of the autoclave (with respect to earth) and door checked? No.
35. Has the ASME required five year inspection been completed? No.   If so, did all the previous repairs receive approvals?  No.
36. There are spider cracks in the concrete surrounding the footing pad for the Autoclave door.  Are these to be repaired as part of the scope of work? Not unless the contractor believes it is a necessary part of the solution towards allowing the door to function.  Otherwise, repair of spider cracks in the concrete surrounding the footing pad is not a necessary part of this solicitation rather considered purely cosmetic in nature.

37. The footing pad for the Autoclave door is tilted due to force applied while the door was jacked up.  Is this pad connected to the surrounding concrete in any way?  No, this footing is isolated from the floor slab with expansion material.

38. You are to provide ground specs (substrate) for the Autoclave door footing pad.  Is it possible to do core samples of this area to verify substrate? While it is possible to take core samples, data resulting from previous samples is already available in the geotechnical report and summarized on Sheet FAC-FQ-4707-C3 in the facilities drawing file.

39. What is the thickness of the concrete surrounding the footing pad, and is there any information available for the substrate under this concrete?  The thickness of the floor slab adjacent to the autoclave door hinge is 6 inches.  While it is possible to take core samples, data resulting from previous samples is already available in the geotechnical report and summarized on Sheet FAC-FQ-4707-C3 in the facilities drawing file.

40. In the specs, the Autoclave door is listed as 36,000 pounds, and up to 60,000 pounds.  During the walk through a weight of 114,000 pounds was mentioned as a probability.  Can a weight range be determined that gives a more accurate description of the door for calculation?  Or should we assume the most weight as the factor?  New door weights are as follows:
	Door Head
	45,000 lbs

	Head Flange
	29,000 lbs

	Original Door Hinge Assembly
	(Not Released by Thermal Equipment Corp.) (see note)

	Original Total (Door plus Hinge) Suspended Weight
	114,000 lbs (see note)

	Modification to Door Hinge Assembly (Ref. Key Engineering Information)
	9,000 lbs

	Modified Total (Door plus Hinge) Suspended Weight
	123,000 lbs (see note)

	
	

	Note:  Without having all detailed drawings of the hinge assembly, the government cannot verify the accuracy of these numbers. Door hinge assembly details were not provided from the manufacturer. The weight of 114,000 lbs labeled "Original Total (Door plus Hinge) Suspended Weight" was obtained (second party) as a verbal estimate from someone working for the manufacturer during an earlier repair attempt. 
	


41.   In order for work to be done to the Autoclave, the door must be opened and possibly   supported to take weight off the hinges.  Will NASA ensure the door is open and supported for this work, or is it up to us to get the door open and supported?  The contractor shall be responsible for all work required to be performed on the door in order to make a successful repair.  This includes opening and supporting the door.  The contractor is also required to following NASA/MSFC safety practices.
